APRIL 11, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday April 11, 1983 at 10:00

A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present and Judge

J. W. Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes.

Minutes of the March 28, 1983 Regular Session were approved as read.

The Adoption of the rewised Hunt County Employees Manuel will be passed till the next Court meeting due to some corrections to be made.

1857 There was a discussion by Architect Jim Wigiton on the fuel storage tank and metered pump for the new Criminal Justice Center. On the motion by Henry Lee Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court approved for the Auditor to advertise for bids for a pump and 8,000 gallon tank. This was unanimously approved.

- The Commissioners Court will go out and give first inspection of Dove Hill Phase 2, for Don Morris.

1858 On the motion by Henry Grimes, Second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved that top quality linen or mylor paper be used for filing of plats.

There was a discussion with regards to a road being changed to a Farm To Market Road by Mrs.

Olive Anderson. No action was taken today, but Commissioner Holder said if they had everything ready by the end of this year, that he would make authorization to the State for change up to Rabbit Cove.

1859 On the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved permission to Mr. Bell to paint and carpet the Human Resources Office at no cost to the County.

1860 The Court unanimously approved the Preliminary Plat of Sabine Mesa for filing, on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, for Bill Jones.

186 / On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved the appointment of John Gover as Board member to the Hunt County Fair Board.

1862— There was a budget amendment to raise Bill Bryant to \$1700.00 a month, and will retro active back to October 1, 1982. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

Buel Bentley discussed the condition of the Courthouse roof, and the Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to draw up specks and advertise for bids for repairing the roof. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder.

On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved that the fee for copy of the Subdivision Rules and Regalations be \$5.00.

1865 Continental Telephone Company's request for a Right Of Way Easement in Precinct 2 was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Lee Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1866 The Court unanimously approved the Resignation of Fred C. Shelton, Hunt County Attorney, effective May 1, 83, on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

The Court will go and look at a Road west of Willard Monk and between Monk and Bill Bailey. This road was discussed by E.C. Taylor.

There was a discussion by Duncan Thomas of changing to Criminal District Attorney.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M. Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

1867 Court opened with more discussion of changing to Criminal District Attorney. There was a motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell to adopt the Resolution of changing but motion died due to lack of being second.

- Inspection Certificates on County Units for Auction, No Action.
- Subdivision discussion with Bob Campbell was passed till later date.
- Jail Standards, no action.
- Bids for two rock trailers for precinct 2, will be re-advertised
- There were no payroll or personnel changes.

/868 The accounts payable were unanimously approved on the motion by Commissioner Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1869 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved to keep the County Attorney's Office as is. The majority of the Commissioners Court opposed to abolish the Hunt County Attorney's Office.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 25 day of April 1983.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

__Deputy

/ ---000--